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MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Faculty Senate

FROM: Beheruz N. Sethna, President /Z/"/j
RE: Response to Senate Actions -
DATE: January 28, 2011

Following is my response to the actions of the Faculty Senate as represented in the minutes of the
meeting of November 12, 2010, which were approved at the Faculty Senate meeting on December 3,
2010. All program approvals are made contingent upon the department’s commitment to staff the
changes out of existing internal funds.

Committee Reports:

Undergraduate Academic Programs Committee

A.,B.&C. Motion to add, modify, or delete various programs and courses as listed in the
minutes was approved.

F accept this motion.

D. Motion to accept revised Learning Outcomes for Core Area Al as attached to the
agenda as addendum 111 was approved.

Motion to approve Course Overlays as attached to the agenda as addendum IV
with minor amendments as mentioned in the minutes was passed.

1 accept these motions

Academic Policies and Procedures Committee
Motion was approved to recommend to the Provost that a four-year rolling
calendar be created, which follows the formula most preferred in the faculty
survey.
I accept this motion.

Graduate Studies Committee

Motion to add or delete various courses as listed in the minutes was approved.

[ accept this motion.

Tel 678-839-6442 o Fax 678-839-4766 * bsethna@westga.edu * www.westga.edu
The University System of Georgia  » Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Institution



Rules Committee

Motion was approved to clarify that the definition of "faculty” in this context is
"voting members of the general faculty" for purposes of eligibility to serve on the
Senate and for the basis of the representative apportionment of senators by the
addition of the following underlined material to Section 2, A of Article IV of the
UWG Policies and Procedures... “A. Composition of the Senate (Revised
March 12, 2010) - The Senate shall be comprised solely of the voting members of
the General Faculty as defined in Article I, Section 2C of the Statutes.”

I accept this motion.



